
CANADA.

Lord J. Russell to
Governor-Gen.
Sir E. Head, Bart.,
ij 3 18Y il85,5.

CORRESPONDENCE RELATING To CHURCH AFFAIRS

-No. 5.-
<Nio. if).)
Cory of a DESPATCII fron the Right Hlonourable Lord John BRissell to

Governor-General Sir Ednnd lcad, Bart.

Sir, Downing-street, 19 May 1855
I HAVE to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch, No. 37, of the 26th of

April last, and to state that the subject to which the joint letter of the Bishops
of Quebec, Montreal. and Toronto refers, is now under consideration, and will
pot fail to engage the careful attention of Her Majesty's Government.

I have, &c.
(signed) J. Russell.

No. 6.

Right lion. Sir
W. MoIesworth to
Governor-Gen.
Sir E. Head, Bart.,
C4 Sept. 1855-

,t% .
t',Li.

-No. 6.-
(No. 36.)

CorY of a DESPATCH from the Riight Honourable Sir WV. Molesworth to
Governor-General Sir Ednund Jlead, Bart.

Sir, Downing-street, 24 September 1855.
WiTH1. reference to Lord J. RusseWs despatch of the 4th Mlay last, acknow-

ledging an Address to Her Majesty fron the Legislative Council and Comamons of
Canada in Parlianent asseibled, praying for the repeal of such English Statutes
as impede the meeting of the clergy and laity of the Church of England in
synod, and that the choice of the bishop may be left to the clergy and laity of
each diocese; I now enclose for your information copy of a letter received from
the law advisers of the Crown, to whon the subject of that Address had been
referred by his Lordship.

You vill perceive from the teris of that letter the difficulties which must
necessarily impede Her Majesty's Goverument in dealinug with that subject,
regarding as it does the rights and position of members of the Church of
England, lot in Canada onlv, but throughout the colonial possessions of the
empire.

ler Majesty's Governient vill, however, not fail to take the whole question
into their carnest consideration: and notwithstanding the legal, or rather consti-
tutional, objections adverted to in the letter which I now transmit, I an myself
strongly persuaded that the desire for freedom of action and self-government on
behallf of the Church of England iu Canada, is just and reasonable, for the
reasons specified in the Address and in your despatch.

For the present, however, further delay is unavoidable ; and as it appears to
me that the division of the diocese of Torento is so much desired that it may be
verv inconvenient to postpone it until the general question is disposed of, I have
to infornm you that ler Majesty's Government are prepared to take the neces-
sary steps for this purposc vhenever required to do so, and that they will recom-
mend to Her Majesty for appointmhent to the new bishopric such clergyman as
you nay yourself designate to them, after consulting the bishop and such
authorities of the Church of England in the colony as you may think advisable;
and taking suchI precautions as to the sufficiency of the means for endowing
such a bishopric as you muay judge necessary.

You will have the goodness to communicate a copy of this despatch forthwith
on my part to the Bishop of Toronto.

I have, &c
(sigued) W..Moesworth.


